# TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

### **TOWN OF CHASE CITY, VA**

# Monday, March 13, 2023 at 7:00 PM

319 North Main Street, Chase City, VA 23924

Phone: (434) 372-5136 | www.chasecity.org

### **MINUTES**

#### **Invocation**

by Mayor Alden Fahringer

#### **Call to Order**

PRESENT 7:02 p.m.
Town Manager Dusty Forbes
Mayor Alden Fahringer
Vice-Mayor James Bohannon
Council Member Brenda Hatcher
Council Member Pauline Keeton
Council Member Marshall Whitaker
Council Member Michelle Wilson
Council Member Latrisha McCargo

## Citizen's Recognition

None

### **Consent Agenda**

Motion made to accept the consent agenda as presented by Vice Mayor Bohannon and seconded by Council Member Hatcher.

Voting Yea: Vice-Mayor Bohannon, Council Member Hatcher, Council Member Keeton, Council Member Whitaker, Council Member Wilson, Council Member McCargo

- 1. RCM Minutes from 2/13/2023 submitted for approval.
- 2. Special Council Meeting Minutes from 3/8/23 submitted for approval.
- 3. Bills Paid in the Month of February 2023
- 4. Report to Council/Operating Budget February 2023
- 5. February 2023 Charge Offs
- 6. Police Department Report for Feb 2023
- 7. Public Works February 2023 Report
- 8. CCVFD Feb 2023 Report

#### **New Business**

9. Purchase needed for Wastewater Treatment Plant

Motion to approve Wastewater Treatment Plant purchase made by Council Member Whitaker and seconded by Council Member Hatcher.

Voting Yea: Vice-Mayor Bohannon, Council Member Hatcher, Council Member Keeton, Council Member Whitaker, Council Member Wilson, Council Member McCargo

10. B Street Program Design to be approved.

Motion made to approve B Street Program Design made by Vice Mayor Bohannon and seconded by Council Member Keeton.

Voting Yea: Vice-Mayor Bohannon, Council Member Hatcher, Council Member Keeton, Council Member Whitaker, Council Member Wilson, Council Member McCargo

11. To change the wording in Section 4(17) to reflect Chief of Police in place of Town Sergeant.

Motion to accept first reading of wording change to Section 4(17) made by Council Member Whitaker and seconded by Council Member Hatcher.

Voting Yea: Vice-Mayor Bohannon, Council Member Hatcher, Council Member Keeton, Council Member Whitaker, Council Member Wilson, Council Member McCargo

12. Requesting for Council to set a joint public hearing for the rezoning application submitted by Beverly Carey.

Motion made to approve setting a joint public hearing for rezoning application submitted by Beverly Carey was made by Council Member Whitaker and seconded by Council Member Hatcher.

Voting Yea: Vice-Mayor Bohannon, Council Member Hatcher, Council Member Keeton, Council Member Whitaker, Council Member Wilson, Council Member McCargo

13. Request for Council to approve newly elected officials for CCVFD.

Motion made to approve newly elected officials for CCVFD made by Council Member Keeton and seconded by Vice Mayor Bohannon.

Voting Yea: Vice-Mayor Bohannon, Council Member Hatcher, Council Member Keeton, Council Member Whitaker, Council Member Wilson, Council Member McCargo

# **Mayor/Council Comments**

Mayor Fahringer thanked CCVFD, Public Works and PD for the excellent work they have been doing. He also gave condolences to Charles Willis for the recent loss of his wife. The mayor went on to say there just aren't words. Everyone has so much love for her and for him.

Vice Mayor James Bohannon thanked everyone for coming out. He went on to thank the PD, FD & public works. Vice Mayor commended everyone that works for our town.

Council Member Marshall Whitaker said it was good to know we live in a community where neighbors help each other, and everyone knows one another. He commended the PD and public works for doing a good job. Council Member Whitaker also thanked Town Manager Forbes and all the town office crew for all they do and put up with.

Council Member Pauline Keeton thanked Charles Willis for all he has done and let him know that he has everyone's support.

## **Town Manager's Oral Report**

Town Manager Dusty Forbes reported there has been three meetings on the Lee Building and they will continue looking at proposals. He announced that spring cleanup is scheduled for April 10-14, 2023, and the pickup of approved items are free. Forbes reported there were two new sewer lines installed on W Sycamore and N Marshall Street. He made council aware of the denial received for the grant that would reimburse the town for sewer work that has been completed. Forbes continues to work on the police grant that would provide a traffic camera system. He spoke on the community Easter egg hunt coming next month, the MMG St Patrick's Day Dinner and silent auction fundraiser on March 18, 2023, as well as the book signing by Roger Deakins fundraiser for MECCA on April 15, 2023. The town manager reported that water cutoffs were installed at the Wells Fargo building and the HVAC has also been completed there. JE Burton Construction will start renovations on the Wells Fargo building on March 20, 2023, with the anticipated completion date of August 2023. He also announced that the new Voyent alert system goes live April 1, 2023.

## **Adjournment**

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:27p.m.

	Alden Fahringer, Mayor
Stacey Pafford, Clerk of Council	